Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: Mayor Jitn Gray
Utrban County Coun
FROM: Chlef Mark Bamard
Lexington Police Department
CC: Commissioner Ronnie Bastin
Depattment of Public Safety
DATE: January 26, 2016
SUBJECT: Donation — Personal Exercise Equipment
Request

Authorization to accept a donation of personal exercise equipment from Ms. Kathryn Clay.

Why ate you requesting?
Ms. Kathryn Clay would like to donate personal exercise equipment to the Lexington Police
Department. This equipment, which includes a Paramount Exercise Machine, Ab-Board and various
free weights, will be utilized at the BCTC Training Academy and/or supplement the equipment
currently located at the Old Frankfort Pike Police Gym Facility. The donated equipment is valued at
an estimated $800.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
‘The cost for this FY is: § -0-

‘The cost for future FY is: -0-
Are the funds budgeted?

Funds are budgeted — N/A
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